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'PRESIDENT"S H'o.-U s E
AND WESTVIEW BUILT

Through the generous gifts of the
alumnae and other friends, the Pres-
ident’s house was completed in the
fall of 1920. This home is the first
bmld.mg to the right as one enters
Brodbeck drive. Among its features
are large flower beds planted under

a member of the Frederick Garden
club. g

West\new ‘Terrace, built
property adqommg the campus, is
now used ‘as a home for the college
physician; Dr. A. Austin Poarre. It
was erected in 1921 for the Rever-
end Charlu E. Webler, who was

then “vice-president of the college.
Since that time until now it has been
the home of the dean and several
faculty members.
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the t\,son o! ‘Mrs. Edward Derr Shriner,

The Shriners, who live in

:'Ceresvﬂle near Frederick, have al-

ways been interested in the college
and have followed and aided its de-
velopment through many years.

The Shriner of 1915 was not the
building we know today. It had only
three floors until, a few years later,
the fourth floor with the dormer win-

.dows was added for the accommola-

‘tion of the rapidly increasing enroll-
Our predecessors knew the
ﬁrst floor of Shriner as their di: ying
Toom, where the present parlors and

kltchen was in the basement, and the
southern end, which is now occupied
by the Bible and Education depart-
ments contained the main social
room for the entire college. An in-
ﬁeresting item is the fact that the
tables in the dining hall accommo.
dated fourbeen instead of eight as

- they do today
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which faces the east is 80 feet long
and is covered with a roof which is
supported by ten white columna,
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Fox, who was a. pupil at the Female

Seminary. The splendor of this
room adds greatly to the dlgmty of
the hall.
This dormitory haa a capacity of
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STRAWN USED AS-
HOME ECONOMICS

PRACTICE HOUSE

Strawn cottage, the second build-
ing to the right of Brodbeck drive
as one enters the campus, has the
appearance of a small, modern home.
Throughout the entire year, alter-
nating at semesters, the senior stu-
dents of the Home Economics de-
partment live in the cottage, where
they receive practical training in
home management.

Strawn cottage is the realization
of a vision of Miss Edith. Thomas,

(Continued on Page 6)

Over 1 ,000 Trees Found On Campus,

To most people the beauty of the
Hood campus is in the atmosphere it
creates. Perhaps this interest be-
gins at Hood in the stately arch
formed by the evergreens lining
Brodbeck drive, and in the shady old
trees surrounding Brodbeck. They
were originally planted by the Ger-
man society that erected that build-
ing. The maples chosen were of the
swamp variety. Not being able to

‘survive the storms, many have been

replaced by a hardier variety, the
Norway maple. When the college
moved to the new site in 1915, a row
of these trees was planted at inter-
vals of 30 feet along the entire south
front of the campus. - At that time
several hundred trees and shrubs
were planted. With the original
trees as a nucleus, the planting on
the campus has grown and spread
under the direction of Mr. John K.
Gerrick, superintendent of buildings
and grounds.

The two English beeches on oppo-
site sides of the walk from Alumnae

;.Include Gingko And Tulip Poplar

hall to the pergola have a double
interest in their association with the
names of two great men. They were
contributed to Hood, a number of
years ago, by the late Dr. William
Mann Irvine, headmaster of Mer-
cersburg academy. These beeches
were from a collection secured by
Dr. Irvine from the home of Prime
Minister William E. Gladstone,
Howarden, Wales,

It is hard to realize that scattered
over the campus there are about one
thousand trees, excluding .all the
small ornamental trees and shrubs,
of which, including the flowers,
there are nearly 200 recorded varie-
ties. There are dainty ornamental
and flowering trees like the Japanese
cherry, the magnolia, and the tulip
poplar. and there are rare and un-
usual trees, such as the Gingko with
its fan-shaped leaves, native of Ja-
pan and China. Most of these finer
trees and shrubs have been gifts of
friends, and planted through the
guidance and interest of Mrs. Joseph
H. Apple.



